Uchechukwu Igwe

Registered nurse

Carson, CA 90746 uskybreeze@yahoo.com +1 424 321 9062

Got my registered nurse degree 2 years ago. Started my Nursing Career in a subacute setting and was there for 6 months. After that, I went ahead to work at a telemetry/StepDown unit in a Trauma 1 hospital for 1 year. Currently working a 12 week Travel RN contract in a Tele/Vent unit. These different settings have prepared me to quickly adapt in different environments and under pressure.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Select Specialty Hospital - San Diego, CA April 2022 to Present

Travel Float Registered nurse between the Telemetry/Ventilator unit and Med surge unit.

Registered nurse

Sparrow hospital - Lansing, MI April 2021 to April 2022

Clinical registered nurse on the advanced medical step down telemetry unit at this Trauma 1 Hospital in Michigan.

RN Supervisor

View Heights Convalescent Hospital - Los Angeles, CA January 2021 to April 2021

I supervise clinical practice during my shifts in this long term mental health facility

Registered Nurse

Beachwood Post Acute & Rehab - Santa Monica, CA October 2020 to April 2021

Registered nurse supervisor on Sub-Acute unit, and cared for patients with trachs and ventilators.

Caregiver

Angel of hope care services - Long Beach, CA January 2017 to August 2019

Worked as a caregiver in the home setting fit variety of clients.

Caregiver

Grace blossom care - Lakewood, CA December 2019

I work as a care caregiver at an assisted living few nights a week.

Education

Associate in Registered Nursing

International College of health sciences - Boynton Beach, FL June 2019 to July 2020

Associate degree in Liberal arts and science

Los Angeles Southwest College - Carson, CA February 2015 to August 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: FL

RN

Expires: May 2023

State: CA

RN

Expires: August 2023

State: MI

Skills

- Care Giver
- Direct Care
- Home Health
- Home Care
- Computer Literacy
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Senior Care
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Dementia Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Medical Records
- Meal Preparation
- EMR Systems
- Alzheimer's Care

CPR/First Aid

driver's license

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Expert

February 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Expert

Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation — Proficient

February 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Proficient

Nursing Aide Skills — Expert

February 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: Expert

Clinical Judgment — Expert

August 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Expert

Work Style: Conscientiousness — Proficient

August 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.